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From: Ellen Thomas <prop1@prop1.org> (697FR 35090) Uil

To: NRC Rulemaking and Adjudications Staff <secy@nre.g... SR

Date: Wed, Dec 22, 1999 6:31 PM

Subject: STOP Radioactive Metal Recycling!! Q@ pre -

NRC Chairman Richard Meserve O

Attention: Rulemaking and Adjudications Staff

U.S. NRC AD

Washington, DC 20555

secy@nrc.gov

301-415-1101 fax
http://ruleforum.linl.gov/cgi-bin/uploader/SM_RSC_public

Dear Chairman Meserve:

I 'am calling on the Nuclear Regulatory Commission to stop the recycling of
radioactive waste into consumer products and to isolate these materials and
anything they contaminate. The public must not be exposed to the radioactive
legacy of atomic energy and weapons production.

Using radioactive waste in consumer products poses unnecessary, avoidable and
involuntary risks that consumers, producers and the raw materials industries
don't want. Naturally occurring radiation cannot be avoided, but its presence

in no way justifies the additional radiation exposures that the NRC plans to

allow in products we use every day.

The NRC should extend the comment period on its proposal to release radioactive
waste into the marketplace until September 2000. This issue is too important to
act hastilv upon and it should be fully debated by the public.

Sincerely,
Ellen Thomas, Exec Dir
PROPQOSITION ONE COMMITTEE

P.O. Box 27217, Washington, DC 20038 USA
202-462-0757 (phone) | 202-265-5389 (fax)

http://prop1.org | prop1@prop1.org
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BAN AND BURY ALL RADIOACTIVE BOMBS
* depleted uranium, fission, neutron *

Write Letter to Congress about HR-2545 - http://prop1.org/prop1/letter.htm

Depleted uranium keeps on Killing!: http://prop1@prop1.org/2000/du/dulv.htm
NucNews: hitp://prop1.org/nucnews/briefslv.htm

Por PR 20 (4FRZSeTD

3410



